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TO: Mayor Gorton and the Urban County Council 

FROM: Abigail Allan, Council Clerk 

CC: 

DATE: October 16, 2023 

SUBJECT: Ordinance Republication 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

Request 

Authorization to republish the Code of Ordinances and the Zoning Ordinances with American 
Legal. 

Why are you requesting? The agreement to switch publishing providers from Municode to 
American Legal was approved June 15, 2023. This is the ordinance that will authorize the 
republication of the Ordinances.  

Department needs this action completed because a current Code or Ordinances and Zoning 
Ordinances are required. The Office of the Council Clerk, upon reviewing the new pricing 
structure and service from Municode, and comparing it with American Legal, made the decision 
to switch in order to gain better services, features, and more competitive pricing.  What is the 
cost in this budget year and future budget years? 

The cost for this FY is: variable, depending on the amount of ordinances codified, but the switch 
will cost approximately $6000 

The cost for future FY is: variable, depending on the number of ordinances codified. 

Are the funds budgeted? Yes 

The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: 
Account number:  1101 123001 0001 75101 
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